Londesborough with Easthorpe Parish Council

www.londesboroughpc.co.uk

Tel: 01430 871350 Email: londesboroughpc@gmail.com

Clerk: Sylvia Moore, 15 Rees Close, Market Weighton, York, YO43 3GF

Minutes of the meeting of Londesborough Parish Council held remotely via Microsoft Teams on Monday 7 September, 2020, at 7.30pm.

Present: Cllr G Stephenson, Cllr J Fisher, Cllr K Watson, Cllr A Fisher, Cllr E Lloyd-Huitson, Cllr J Dunning, S Moore (Clerk)

33/20 Cllr Stephenson, welcomed everyone to the meeting. There were no apologies for absence.

34/20 Declaration of Interest. The Parish Councils Code of Conduct. To record any declarations of interest by any member in respect of items on this agenda. There were no declarations of interest.

35/20 To resolve that the meeting is temporarily suspended to allow for a period of Public Participation. Cllr Stephenson welcomed Julie Dickinson-Shaw to the meeting. Julie had expressed an interested in joining the Council and was able to have an informal discussion with Councillors and tell them a little about herself. Cllr Stephenson thanked Julie for her interest and for joining the meeting.

36/20 The minutes of meeting held on 6 July 2020 were proposed by Cllr Fisher, seconded by Cllr Lloyd-Huitson and agreed as a true record and Cllr Stephenson signed them as such on behalf of the council.

37/20 To consider co-option of a Councillor – The Clerk informed the Council there were three vacancies on the Parish Council which had been advertised and could now be filled by co-option. Cllr Dunning proposed, Cllr Fisher seconded and it was agreed that Julie Dickinson-Shaw be co-opted and would join the Council at the next meeting after signing a declaration of office. There were still two vacancies and it was agreed to bring this again to the next meeting.

38/20 To receive the clerk's report on matters being progressed from previous meetings.

Broadband – A resident at the Hall had contacted a Councillor as they had expected a broadband connection to be installed by the end of June also a resident living at Woodbrades, reported that they did not yet have a broadband connection despite being in the postcode for the first broadband roll out. The Clerk was to ask for an update regarding both the issues.

Interpretation Board – Due to the Covid 19 virus, the Men in Sheds were not working as many were in the at risk category. The project would be completed as soon as practicable.

Londesborough Roundabout – The Clerk had received a proposed plan and estimate of the cost of planting Lavender plants on the roundabout. The Clerk had written to Ward Cllr Mike Stathers to fill him in with the progress so far as the Council felt that it might be useful going forward if there were any plans for roundabouts in the future. Cllr Stathers also

suggested applying to the Community Tree Planting Fund through ERYC. The Clerk had made an application to the fund and was awaiting to hear further.

39/20 Finance

- a. To approve accounts to 31 August 2020
 Cllr Stephenson proposed and Cllr Fisher seconded and the statement of accounts to 31 August 2020 were approved.
- b. To approve payment of accounts as per schedule 1 Cllr Watson proposed and Cllr Fisher seconded and the payments of the accounts as per schedule 1 were approved.

40/20 Planning Application

Proposal: LONDESBOROUGH CONSERVATION AREA - Crown reduce 1 no. Weeping Ash tree (T1) by 2.5 metres in height **Location:** Raincliffe House, Shiptonthorpe Lane Londesborough East Riding Of Yorkshire YO43 3LE

Applicant: Mr AshwinApplication Type: Tree Works in Conservation Areas

There were no objections.

41/20 Correspondence

ERYC Reschedules temp road closure ERYC – Covid 19 – 3 Steps to Safety Posters ERYC Licencing Act 2003 formal Policy Review ERYC – Standards Committee 28 July Humberside Police – Community Support Humberside Police – July Newsletter ERYC – Remote Meetings advice Smile Foundation Hub – July Newsletter ERYC – Planning Enforcement Officer Areas ERYC – Planning Enforcement Officer Areas ERYC – Town and Parish Council Update ERYC – Town and Parish Council Charter Consultation Humberside Police – August Newsletter Craig Ulliott – email – Conservative Candidate in the Police & Crime Commissioner election next year, asking to attend a meeting of the Council. It was agreed to invite him to the next meeting.

42/20 Councillors reports

Defibrilator pads – Cllr Fisher reported that the defibrillator pads now needed replacing and it was agreed that the Clerk should order two more to be installed.

Dog Fouling – There had been a considerable increase in the village. After discussion the Clerk was asked to find out about dispensers for bags similar to Holme on Spalding Moor.

Woodbrades – a resident reported that during heavy rain water comes down hill and ends up at back door. The Clerk was to report this.

43/20 Date of next meeting– the next meeting to be held on Monday 9 November 2020.